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Eric Fryson 

From: ThomasM@gtlaw.com 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl .us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 51 1623537~~~1~2012.01.20 - Warranty Deed for Filing (Grand Island).PDF 

Attachments: 51 1623537.pdf 

Docket No.: 
Docket No. 1 10021 -WS - Application for certificates to operate water and waste 
water utilities in Lake County by Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., COL Utility 
Systems, L.L.C. 

Person Filing: 
Michael G. Cooke 
Greenberg Traurig, P.A. 
625 Twiggs Street, Suite 100 
Tampa, FL 33602 
Telephone: 813-3 18-5700 
Facsimile: 813-318-5900 
CookeM@,),ntlaw.com 

Filed on behalf of: 
Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 

Friday, January 20, 2012 154 PM 

Jordan-ruben@mhchomes.com; Melissa Jones-Alexis; Patti Daniel; Ralph Jaeger; 
reilly.steve@leg.state.fl.us; Caroline Klancke 

Docket No. 110021 - WS - Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., COL Utility Systems, L.L.C. - 
Warranty Deed 

Total number of pages (including this e-mail): 
Twelve (1 2) 

Description: 
Copy of Recorded Warranty Deed 

peg 
Margaret "Peg" Tliomar 
Admin Assistant 10 Tampa Managing Shareholder - David Weinstein 
Legal Assistant to Michel G .  Cooke, Lzw Snyder. and John Wirthlin 
Greenberg Traung. P.A. 1625 E. Twiggs St.. Ste 100 j Tampa, FL 33602 
Tei813.318.5730/ FaxR13.31R.5900 
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Philadelphia ' Phoenix ' Sacramento ' S m  Francisco . Shanghai ' Silicon Valley . Tallahassee . Tampa . Tysons Corner . Washington, 
D.C. ' While Plains 

* Oprntci a i  Greenberg Trauriy Maller LLP 
Strategic Alliances with Independent Law Firms 
Milan . Rome 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THiS EMAIL. 

I f  you are not an intended recipient of confidential and privileged information in this email, please delete it, notify us immediately at 
posmiartri.~~.rtl;Iwcom and do not use or disseminate such information. Pursuant to IRS Circular 230, any tax advice in this email may not be used to 

avoid tax penalties or to promote, market or recommend any matter herein 
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lilil Green bergTraurig 

Michael G. Cooke 
Tel: 813-318-5700 
CookeM@gtlaw.com 

January 20,2012 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 110021-WS - Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc., COL Utility Systems, 
L.L.C. - Warranty Deed 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a copy of a Warranty Deed 
(from MHC Grand Island, L.L.C. to COL Utility Systems, L.L.C.) dated November 30, 
201 1 and recorded in the Office of the Clerk of the Circuit Court Lake County on January 5, 
2012. 

Thank you for your assistance with this filing and please do not hesitate to contact 
me if you have any questions. 

MGC/mmt 
Enclosure 
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Thls Inatrwnent Prepared by 
And Rdum to: 

Addrm: Rudcn McCIosky P.A. 
401 EsSt J a O h  SWM 
Suite 2100 
Tam@% Florldn 33602 

Jeffrey T. Shear, W. 

r ,  

I 
GREENBERG TRAURIQ 
625 EAST TWIGGS ST 
SUITE 100 
TAMPA FL 33602 

I 
WACZ AQOYE I H I S  LIN6 I(IR I'RWUgSINCl DATA W A C O A B O n ~ W N C K m I R D I N U M T A  

Portions of Parcel Nos: 32-18-26-000300004100 
32-1 8-26-000300004200 
32-1 8-26-000300006500 

WARRANTYDEED 

2011bymc - - . Thzs Warran0 Deedmade as of fie-& tl day of ~o lpe& r , 
GRAND ISLAND, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company, hereinaRercalledthe (hutor, to 
COL UTILITY SYSTEMS, L.L.C., a Delaware limited liability company authorizedto transact 
business in the State of Florida, whose address is c/o BBrD Equity, P.O. Box 06115, Chicago, IL 
60606-61 15, hereinafter called the Grankx 

(Wherever used herein the terms "Grantor" and "Grantee" include all the parties to 
this inslmment and the heirs, legal representatives and assigns of Individuals, and 
the successors and assigns of corporations) 

wllnesseth: That the Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) 
and other valuable considerations, receipt whereof is herebyacknowlcdged, hemby grants, bargaiaq 
sells, aliens, remises, releases, conveys and coaiims unto the Grantee, all that W n  land situate in 
Lake County, Florida, to wit: 

See Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made B part hereof (the "Proper&"). 

Together with all the tenementa, hereditaments and appurtennucea thereto belonging or in 
anywise appertaining, including, but not limited to, an easement over Orantor's pmprtydescribed 
in attached hereto and made apart hmof for ingress and w s s  along existing roadways 
and other mas necessary to access all public rights of way abutting the pmperty &scribed in 
Ezhibit eB*. 

To Haw and to Hold, the same in fee simple fomver. 

Andthe Grantor hereby coveaantg with said Grantee that it is lawfully seized of said land in 
fee simple; that the Grantor has good right and l a ~ l  authority to sell and convey said land; that the 
Orantorherebyfullywanantsthetitletosaidlandandwilldef~the~againstthelawfulolaims 
of all persons whomsoever, and that said land is free of all encumbrances except 85 set forth on 
1uw~6nv:a 



-it "C" hereto. 

In Witness WkemoJ the said Grantor has signed and sealed tfiegs presents the day and yua 
first above written. 

MHC GRAND ISLAND, L.L.C., 8 Delaware 
limited company 

Address: do Equity Lifestyle Properties, Inc. 
. . .Two .pJo&.fi"emi& .p- . . . . . . . . . . 

Suite 800 
Chicago, IL 60606 

Print Name 

. .  

This instrument was acknowled@ L3&- P. Is& L 'I1 - I 
Delaware limited liability company, on 
known to me or produced as identification. 

I 1 17' 
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EXHIBI T "A" 

GRAND ISLAND F A C I L I W  

PARCEL 1 Water Treatment Plant): 

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST OF THE TALLAHASSEE BASE 
MERIDIAN, SAID LANDS LYiNG AND BEING IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS; 

COMMENCING AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; 

-THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 89"44'12" EASTi ALONG TWE NORTH LINE OF SAX) - 

SOUTHWEST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 1325.30 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, LEAVING SAID NORTH LINE, BEARING SOUTH 00" 15'48" WEST, A 
DISTANCE OF 1338.09 FEET TO THE POlNT OF BEGINNING OF THE I-EREIN 
DESCRIBED PARCEL; 

THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 09"25'52" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, BEARING NORTH 80°34'08" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A POINT, 

THENCE, BEARING NORTH 09°25'52" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A P O W  

THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 80"34'08" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 

iW78673792 
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TOGETHER WITH. 

PARCEL 2 Water Treatment Ptantk 

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST OF THE TALLAHASSEE BASE 
MERIDIAN, SAID LANDS LYING AND BEING IN LAKE COUNTY. FLORIDA, BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS; 

CONMENCINO AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; 

THENCE, BEARMG SOUTH 89'44'12'' EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF S A D  
SOUTHWEST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 1338.84 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, LEAVING S A D  NORTH LINE, BEARING SOUTH 00°15'48" WEST, A 
DISTANCE OF 1941.91 FEET'TO A POINTON THE SOuTHERLy-RIaHT OFWAY I;INE 
OF GRAND ISLAND SHORES ROAD; 

THENCE, BEARMO SOUTH 89°39'30" EAST, ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIOHT OF 
WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OT 283.40 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, LEAVING SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, BEARING SOUTH 
OOo2O830" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 8.1 3 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEOINNINO OF THE 
HEREIN DESCRIBED PARCEL; 

THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 89O39'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 21.56 FEET TO A POINT, 

THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 02"29'30" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 50.26 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, BEARING NORTH 89'39'30'' WEST, A DISTANCE OF 21.56 FEET TO A POINT: 

THENCE, BEARING NORTH 02O29'30'' EAST, A DISTANCE OF 50.26 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 

- 
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TOGETHER WITH. 

PARCEL 3 Wastewater Treatment Planth 

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, 
TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST OF THE TALLAHASSEE BASE MERIDIAN, SAID 
LANDS LYINGANDBEINGINW(ECOUNTY,FZORIDA,BEINGMOREPARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS; 

COMMENCING AT TEE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; 

THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 89'44'12" EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 
SOUTHWEST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 1338.84 FEET TO A POINT; 

-THENCE, LEAVINO SAID NORTH LINE, BEARIN(3. SOUTH OO"15'4S" WEST; ADISTANC!E 
OF 1341.91 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY MGHT OF WAY LINE OF ORAND 
ISLAND SHORES ROAD, 

THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 89'39'30'' EAST, ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE, A DISTANCE OT 259.22 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, LEAVING SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, B W O  SOUTH OOW30" 
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 488.59 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGlNNING OF THE HEREIN 
DESCRIBED PARCEL, 

THENCE, BEARINO NORTH 89'49'58" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 108.26 FEET TO A P o r n ,  
THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 00°10'02" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 300.40 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, BEARINO SOUTH 89'49'58" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 108.26 FEET TO A POINT, 

THENCE. BEARING NORTH 00" 10'02" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 300.40 FEET TO THI?. POINT 
OF BEGINNING. 

RM:78673792 
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E m I T  "B" 

GRANTOR'S PROPERT!( 

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING IN THE SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANm26 EAST 
AND SECTION 5,  TOWNSHIP 19 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, SAID LANDS LYMO AND 
BEING IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, AND BEING MORE PAR'MCuLARtY DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS; 

COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SAID 
SECTION 32; THENCE SOOo05'14"W ALONO THE WEST LINE OF SAID SOUTHWEST 1/4 
SECTION 32 A DISTANCE OF 1312.22 FEET TO THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 
1/4 OF SAID SOUTHWEST 114 OF SECTION 32; THENCE S88°50'Z1"EALONG SAID SOUTH 
LINE 0FTHEN.W. 1/4OFTHE S.W. 1/4OFSECTION32ADISTANCEOF330.37FEETTO 
THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE 
SOUTHWEST 114 OF THE SOUTHWEST 114 OF SAID SECTION 327QNDTHl2 POINT OF 
BEGINNING OF THE HEREIN DESCRIBED PARCEL, THENCE CONTINUE SSSoSO'21nE 
ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE OF THE N.W. 1/4 OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 32 A 
DISTANCE OF 991.1 0 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAIDN.W. 1/4 OF THE S.W. 
1/4 OF SECTION 32; THENCE S0Oo20~4"W ALONO THE EAST LINE OFTHE SOUTHWEST 
1/4 OF TWE SOUTHWEST 114 OF SAID SECTION 32 A DISTANCE OF 28.80 FEET TO THE 
SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF GRAND ISLAND SHORE ROAD; THENCE S88°5021"E 
ALONG THE SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF GRAND ISLAND SHORE ROAD A 
DISTANCE OF 712.70 FEET; THENCE DEPARTING S A l D  RIGHT OF WAY LINE 
S00°33'14"WADISTANCEOF 1732 FEETMOREOFLESSCROSSINGTHENORTHLINEOF 
THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 5 TO THE WATERS OF LAKE EUSTIS; m C E  
S77°31'07"W MEANDERING THE WATERS OF LAKE EUSTIS A DISTANCE OF 724 FEET 
MORE OR LESS TO THE EAST LME OF THE NORTHWEST 114 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 
OF SAID SECTION 5; THENCEN00°20'34"E ALONG SAID EAST LINE OF THEN.W. 1/4 OF 
THE N.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 5 A DISTANCE OF 407 FEBT MORE OR LESS; THENCE 
N88°41'12'1W A DISTANCE OF 20.00 FEET; THENCE N00°20.34"E A DISTANCE OF 200.00 
FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SATD N.W. 1/4 OF THEN.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 5; THENCE 
N88"41'12"W ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF THE N.W. 114 OF THEN.W. 1/40F SECTION5 
ADISTANCEOF637.84FEETTOTHESOUTHWESTCORNEROF~SOUTHEAST 1/40F 
THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 114 OF SECTION 32; 7'HENCBN00°12'55"E 
ALONGTHE WESTLINE0FSAIDS.E. V4OFTHES.W. 1/4OFTHES.W. 1/4OFSECTION 
32 A DISTANCE OF 656.96 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID S.E. 1/4 OF THE 
S.W. 1/4 OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 32; THENCE N88'45'47"W ALONG THE SOUTH 
LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF 
SECTION 32 A DISTANCE OF 329.64 FEET TO THE W S T  LINE OF THl3 EAST 1/2 OF THE 

THENCE NOO"09'04"E ALONG SAID WEST LINE OF THE EAST 1/2 OF THE N.W. 1/4 OF 
THE S.W. 1/4 OF THE S.W. 1/4 OF SECTION 32 A DISTANCE OF 6S6.53 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING. 

NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHWEST 114 OF THE SOUTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 32; 

RM 'IS67379 2 
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LESS AND EXCEPT THE FOLLOWING 

-sw a a 

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEINO IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 
SECTION 32, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST OF THE TALLAHASSEE BASE 
MERIDIAN, SAID LANDS LYING AND BEING IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS; 

COMMENCING AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; 

THENCE, BEARTNO SOUTH 89a44'12" EAST, ALONO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 
SOUTHWEST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 1325.30 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, LEAVIM SAD NORTH JiINE, BEARING SOUTH 00' 15'48" WEST, A 
DISTANCE OF 1338.09 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEOINNINO OF THE HEREIN 
DESCRIBED PARCEL; 

THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 09025'52" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, BEARING NORTH 80O34'08" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A POW 

TI-IENCE, BEARING NORTH 09°25'52'1 EAST, A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 80°34'08" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 40.00 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEOINNINO. 

AND: 

PARCEL 2 Iw ater Treatment Plant): 

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN THE S O U W E S T  QUARTER OF 
SECTION 32, TOWNSHlP 18 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST OF THE TALJAHASSEE BASE 
MERIDIAN, SAID LANDS LYING AND BElNO IN LAKE COUNTY, FLORIDA, BEINO 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS; 

COMMENCNG AT THE WEST 1/4 CORNER OF SAID SECTION 32; 

THENCE, BEARINO SOUTH 89'44'12" EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 
SOUTHWEST 114, A DISTANCE OF 1338.84 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, LEAVINO SAID NORTH LINE, BEAIUNG SOUTH 0O015'48" WEST, A 
DISTANCE OF 1341.91 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE 

._ 

RM1861319.2 
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OF GRAND ISLAND SHORES R O D ,  

THENCE, B W G  SOUTH 89'39'30'' EAST, ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF 
WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OT 283.40 FEET TO A POINT, 

THENCE, LEAVING S A D  SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, BEARING SOUTH 
00°20'30" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 8.13 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNIN0 OF THE 
HEREIN DESCRIBED PARCEL; 

THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 89"39'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 21.56 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 02O29'30" WEST. A DISTANCE OF 50.26 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, BEARING NORTH 89'39'30" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 21.56 FEET TO A POINT, 

- - - - ~ ~ N C E ~ B ~ ~ ~ N ~ R T ~ Q 2 ° 2 9 ' 3 0 ' ~ E A ~ ,  A D l S W C E O F  40.26FEET TO THE -. .. - - - 
POINT OF BEGINNNO. 

AND: 

P- tment PI t : 

A PARCEL OF LAND LYING AND BEING IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 32, 
TOWNSHIP 1 8 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST OF THE TALLAHASSEE BASE MERIDIAN, SAID 
LANDS LYING AND BEING IN LAKE COUNTY. FLORJD& BEING MORE PARncuLARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS; 

COMMENCING AT THE WEST 114 CORNER OF S A I D  SECTION 32; 

THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 89'44'12'' EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 
SOUTHWEST 1/4, A DISTANCE OF 1338.84 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, LEAVING SAID NORTH LINE, BEARIN0 SOUTH OO"15'48" WEST, ADBTANCE 
OF 1341.91 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF GRAND 
ISLAND SHORES ROAD; 

THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 89"39'30" EAST, ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY 
LINE, A DISTANCE OT 259.22 FEET TO A POINT; 

THENCE, LEAVING SAID SOUTHERLY FUGHT OF WAY LINE, BEARING SOUTH OOo20'30" 
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 488.59 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEOINNING OF THE HEREIN 
DESCRIBED PARCEL; 

THENCE, BEARING NORTH 89O49'58" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 108.26 FEET TO A POINT; 
RM m 7 m z  
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THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 00°10'02" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 300.40 FEET TO A POW, 

THENCE, BEARING SOUTH 89'49'58'' WEST, A DISTANCE OF 108.26 FEET TO APOINT; 

THENCE, BEARINONORTH0O010'02" WBST,ADISTANCBOF300.40FEETTOTHEPOINT 
OF BEOINNINO. 

. .. ,. .. .,. 
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PERMITTED EXCEPTION@ 

1. Real estate taxes and assessments for the year 201 1 and subsequent years, which are notyet 
due and payable. 

All restrictions, easements, covenants, agmementa and matters of reoord, but this 
provision shall not operate to reimpose same. 

Zoning restrictions and prohibitions imposed by g~~ernmmtal authorltiea or quasi- 
govemmontal authorities. 

2. 

3. 

.... . . _ _  . . . . .~~ . . - - ~ . 
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10 


